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1666 Commonwealth Ave.
Brightan, MA 02135

Febeuary 13, 2008
United States District Court o -
1 Courthouse Way i - ; i;
stlift 2300 -1 3 _I:, :....:z' er
Boston, MA 02210 e
e T5
Anention: Jennifer Goudet ‘ff,o :—3 C; )

RE: CAPITOL RECORDS, INC., Phaintiffs vs. Noor Alaujan., Defendant
Lead Docket No.  03CV11661-NG
SONY BMG ENTERTAINMENT, Plaintiffs, va. Joel Tenenbaum, Defendant
Docket No. 07CV11446-NG (Original Docket Nurnber)

Dear Ma’am:;

When [ was in Court on Jamiary 29, 2008, at the Sestlement Conference, the Judge told me to send her a
letter with some specific information in it by February 5, 2008. After stating that due date, the Judge then
said that she would find an anomey who would speak to me about my case. At that point, the Judge
exdended the due date of my letier to February 15, 2008, 1t is, therefore, my assumption that the reason the
deadline was extended thase 10 days was in order for me to have an opportunity to speak to a lawyer before
sending that letter as well ag any other information to the Court.  Approximately one week after Tapuary
29, 2008, when [ had not yet heard from the Court about having a lawyer appointed to me, T contacted the
Court and asked what the statug was of finding a lawyer to help me. 1 was told on that date, that a lawyer
had not yet been located. [ was also told that 1 would be appointed a lawyer, and 1 would be contacted
when one had been appointed.

1 would, respectiully, therefore ask for an extension of the February 15, 2008, due date for filing the Jetter
that the Judge requested, as well as an extension in filing initial disclosures, etc., until [ have had an
opportunity to meet with a lawyer.

Thank you very much for your sttention to this maner. On today’s date, ] have sent a copy of this letter to
attorney for the Plaintiffs, Mr. John Baver.

Very truly yours,

Tl Jal

cc: John R, Bauer
ROBINSON & COLE, LLP
One Boston Place
Boston, MA 02108-4404




